

Holdgate church



Date: 2003

Description: This watercolour was painted by Rev. Williams on 25th August 1789. Holy Trinity church at Holdgate, south of Much Wenlock, has a large Norman (1066-1154)nave and tower. It also has a sheila-na-gig, or fertility symbol, on the wall of the chancel.



Related Themes

Medieval Art and Literature Religious

Donor Ref: '00012506, Shropshire Archives, 6001/372/1 (263/16354)'

Copyright information: Copyrights to all resources are retained by the individual rights holders. They have kindly made their collections available for non-commercial private study & educational use. Re-distribution of resources in any form is only permitted subject to strict adherence to the guidelines in the Full Terms and Conditions statement.

Please respect copyright

Copyright Statement | Privacy Statement | Terms and Conditions



(c) Shropshire County Council, 2003